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Police representation to the Premises Licence application for The Corrib Rest 76-
78 Salusbury Road, London, NW6 6PA 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the 
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 

I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by removing the 

requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below. 

If these conditions were accepted in full I would withdraw my representation. 
 
Officer:  Michelle Heath 
Licensing Constable PC 928QK 
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ 
under the Licensing Act 2003. 
The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.  
 
The Police representations are concerned with all the licensing objectives. 
 
Having read the General Description of the Premises and Part P ‘The Operating Schedule’, 
police need clarification of some aspects of the proposed running of the business.   
 
Firstly, can you confirm that all community projects/activities will take place on the 1st floor?  
Will these activities run alongside sales of alcohol? Will there be any activities for offer 
predominately for youths under the age of 18 years?  
 
Can you please clarify what the last sentence of Part B means? ‘Leaders of activities for 
under 19 required to show DBS’  
 
Who will conduct the risk assessments as stated in the operating schedule and what 
qualifications will they have in this area? 
 



  

You have stipulated that the limit of people will be 250, is this from your fire risk assessment, 
and is it for the entire building? How do you intend to separate the capacities in the different 
areas?  
 
Also at our meeting you indicated you were going to sell some home brews, can you be more 
specific about it, where is it being brewed, the alcohol content/strength, costs, etc? 
 
Police cannot thoroughly consider this application until the above questions have 
been answered.  
 
 
 
 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
 
Michelle Heath PC 928QK  
Licensing Constable Brent Police 
 


